Murrey’s Disposal Co., inc.
PO Box 399
Puyallup, WA 98371
October 15,2010 TF
David Gomez, Deputy Assistant Director -
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission =
1300 S Evergreen Park Dr SW

Olympia WA 98504-7250 O
RE: Commodity Credit Adjustment for Murrey’s Disposal Co., Inc. G-9.
Dear Mr. Gomez:

As a follow-up to our conversation on October 13", the Company believes to have supplied
the required documentation to the WUTC regarding commodity revenue sharing for the prior
year.

In coordination with Pierce County, Murrey’s Disposal prepared a recycling plan in 2005
regarding services the Company provides to both recycling customers and to Pierce County.
The Company has complied with the revenue sharing conditions detailed in the approved plan.

Pierce County notified the WUTC on September 16", 2010 that the Company has complied
with these conditions and is entitled to retain thirty percent of the commeodity revenue
generated,

Please notify me if you require further information on this matter.

Sincerely,

e Yo N8

Dan Schooler
Vice President,
Northern Washington Division

Telephone Number (253) 536-4423, Coll (233) 579-9925, Fax (253) 276-6391



